Mayor Michael B. Coleman

TO: Paui Rakoshy
Director, Department of Finance and Management

FROM: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.
Director, Department of Public Utilities

Date October 28, 2011

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION FOR:

City of Columbus | Department of Public Utilities

Tatyana Arsh, .1, Divector

- PURCHASE OF THREE (3} GASOLINE POWERED JOHN DEERE

GATORS

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on October 27, 2011 for three (3) gasoline
powered John Deere Gators for the Division of Power and Water. Two (2) bids were

received.

JD VEquipment was the apparent low bid of $32,761.88 and they meet all of our

specifications.

Therefore, | am recommending award go to JD Equipment as the lowest responsive,
responsible, and best bidder to meet our specifications. This award is for the newest
year/model John Deere Gators to include items # One (1}, Two (2), and Three (3). The total

award will be for $32,761.88

ltem #1 - $7,542.83
tem #2 -$11,800.91
ftem #3 -$13,418.14

if additional information If needed, please contact Jim Tindle 614-724-0128

Utilities complex 910 Dublin Road

Golumbus, Ohig 43215
Director's Office 614\645-5141 FAX: 614\645-8019 TDD: 814\6845-6454
Power and Water Division B14\645-7020 FAX: 614\645-8177 TDD: 814\645-T188
Fainwaod Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Celumbus, Ohio_43206
Sewerage and Drainage Division 614/645-7175 FAX: 814/645-3801 TDD: 614/645-6338

The City of Columbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer



00'L¥BcE $ moo.wmmn_‘w ¢ 00'GiEL $ S9[ES SBYI0IG SSOA

Tyigvel ¢ Le00gLL § g8evss ¢ wewdnbaar

yses  yseg  uysegjdop awen Auedwion
jwooig pue qes  fdo] SSe|D  JOS YUm i0jeD)
SSBID Uil IojeD | Ulim 10iED Xy XL 8tsa()

Zxp XL 91900 . 1GZOANX  UUOr/ | #wiey -
uyor j e WBY ¢ 8ueeQ
uYyor | Zg way|

1107 /7 Jadono peuadp - slojen 8188 UYOL O 8SBYSINd _
91660019 - P LPCOVSH pIg - UolieiNgE] 8dlld




"sjuswaINbal

uoneoyioads pig Ul peBoXa

10U sa0p pue Ajuo sesodind fewiol
0] 81 198Ys Alewuins ajonb 8y} uo slep
uoljelidxe ayy ey} L 10Z '6¢ 18400

uo AjD pelulous juswdinbg ars

“seousiel o seaus ping Jsesd A A A A A A A A (edsiwziosvis - G90ey HO ‘lemod
‘uofieuLioju| diysuoiielsy Jsunjoenue _ (Uddizgle 1919 PY [HWUMES 9EL04
Japa Aujgedes AJuBLIBAA _ ybipeN gog sajeg sisylolg SSOA

pue uswdinb3 1wgns Jou pip Jopusp : .
x 1102 '8¢ 48G01R0 40 mwmn‘ A A A A A A A | A {(xe4)8R9/-G.v¥19 PZZSY  HO SNQUIniod
uoljelidxs ypim s1onb PORILLIGNS JIOPUBA (Ud)20L0-G.Lp-vLO Py SIAIBISSAN GOV
. Buorag 3oy _ wawdinb3g ar
g0 ¢ - T “#/RWEN BUOD 7T T ssaippy/aWweN Jeppig

ME
o)
]
o
-~

g sebed
P saﬁedE
¢ s.eﬁledé
| z ssﬁe.d?
T sééed;‘

mn;euﬁgsé

LL0Z ‘22 1840100 patsdo - s1oieD 2198(] UYOL JO 8sBYOING
8165001 - ¥ LY00VS# Pid - UokEINGE L J8ppiY




Rick DeJdong
RickDelJong@ideqguipment.com

CoLumsus, OH 43224
(614) 475-0707 Phone
(614} 475-7688 Fax

TO: Connie Warner, Procurement Specialist
City of Columbus Purchasing Office

In Reference to Solicitation Bid SA004144, Bid Request for John Decre Gators by the
Public Utilities, Power and Water Division.

The expiration date of Oct. 29, 2011 on the Quote summary Sheet is for informal purposes only
and does not exceed the bid specification requirements.
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Rick Dedong
JD Equipment
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